VILLAGE BOARD
THE VILLAGE OF ISLAND LAKE
Thursday, December 14, 2006, 2006 9:20 pm

Releasse of a portion of the December 14, 2006 executive ssession minutes.

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Hy&e calted the meeting fo order at 8:20 pm.

The following were present. Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees Becker, Guido, Herrmann, Huff, Schmid! and
Stiller.

Mayor Hyde announced that the Board is going info Executive Session fro litigation, personnel, review of
Executive Session minutes and contracl negotiations.

Mayor Hyde stated that he is. caff;:zg this canﬁ:actnagsﬁaf:m}s becaase fb{: s 50 way of really locking at.it.

Mr. Deer who is tum is suppased‘ fo speak with us for consideration. Waamnda bas been gfven an
ﬂppﬁf‘ﬁﬂmf}? Bt f:as m}t nfane anyfhmg in i {1’ /ears. Thay wondered if Island Lake waufd have any

could be put into would probably: be at Vetarzaa 5 Park Trustee Stfﬁer s%ated thaf a pool can riot Bt and
put into Veteran's Park. Mayor Hyde rep!:ad that fie’s sure that the Board could get approval for this as i
would be positive to add onto the park and improve the park. Mayor Hyde offerad that he does not know
if the Village can take on a pool project plus he's not sure if he wanis to go through all the poiitics that this
could cause. Trustee Becker questioned if anything efse could be looked besides a pool. Mayor Hyde
replied that was their desire inifially but that possibly they would consider something efse. He asked for
the Board's guidelines and if they would like Mayor Hyde to pursue this matter. The Board talked about
an indoor pool. Mayor Hyde stated that the Wauconda High School would probably want and need use of
it and would probably become very involved with the pool. There could even be a swim learn possibly.
Mayor Hyde stated that he does know if cur Village could bite into a poof and he does nof see any
feasible way for the Village to handle this. it was mentioned that in the past a skate park was something
that was discussed and would possibly be considered as an addition to the Village. Mayor Hyde said that
he does not want o go back fo this group and ask for a skate park when their funds were raised for &
pool.  Trustee Herrmann asked if this group would even ook at other possible considerations. Mayor
Hyde replied that he would ask the Pool Committee and see what they think but that he wanted o get
approval from the Board Members first.  Trustee Hulf stated that one concern he has is thaf the Village
does not have any addmona! funds ava;!abfe fo m:k in. He saggested pwsumg scmemmg more (zke &

Veteran s Park befom going anywhefe thh thss

Christine Kaczrarsk, Village Clerx


Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight


VILLAGE BOARD
THE VILLAGE OF ISLAND [LAKE
Thursday, December 28, 2006, 2006 8:45 pm

Release of a portion of the December 28, 2006 executive session minutes,

CALL TO DRDER Mayor Hyde called the meeling to order af 8:20 pm.

The following were present: Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees Becker, Guido, Herrmann, Fuff, Schmidt and
Stifier.

Mayor Hyde provided a copy of a letter that he sent out fo Ms. Grant and Mr. D@er refatingf foa meeting
he had with them. He is asking for assistance !f the Bc}ard s gomg to wo

as t!?ey would need & z‘&m;.a 3 i‘he Village would be looking at for a spray park
Mayor Hyde welcormed the Boards involvement. He hias not had the apportumty to do much research but
he said that this has to be done yery quickly because he will t

and he nee(fs to be ready ; adde

4 . . appmvaif by
give-the donation: back Trustee Schmfdt sfated that he spoke with Wiliie
Kootstra and Wdiie had expressed fo him that the state probably would not have a problem with a spray
park in Veterans Park; however, the Board would have to seek writfen approval. Trustee Guido asked
what types of funds were falked about and Mayor Hyde replied that when he met with them, they falked
about a donation around a $100,000. They have $250,000 in their fund but they would not donate ali of it
o Island Lake. Trusise Schmidt stated that you can build a spray park for as fittle as $50,000 if you want
fo. Mayor Hyde said that he was looking af this as a whole project — with seafing, tables and umbreifas,
fenicing, efe. Trustee Schmidt said that the average spray park is 2500 square feet which is 50 X 50.
Trustee Guido inquired if the Village would charge people fo come in. Mayor Hyde explained that there
would be no problem charging a fee, whether it is monthiy or yearly, and the money could pay for the
personnel to run this spray park. Iif not, the Village would have fo pick up afl the personnel fees 10 run this
park. Mayor Hyde said the Village could extend then the same fee fo neighboring communities because
of where the donation is coming from. Mayor Hyde explained that the concern with regard to charging
fees comes info play charging outside of the area. The out of area fee can not be more than 1 and half
times. Trustes Huff asked if they are asking for a name sake on this. Mayor Hyde stated that they have
not asked for amything yet but that if probably would be appropriate, since they are donating such a large
sumof money, fo pui their name on if. Trustee Schmfdf asked if tha Veferans are akay with this. Ma}for

contributed fo this wholeheartedly. Both communities suppcfied this Foundation and aftended evenis

and partivipated in the fundraising. Trustee Guido stated that yes, this is a good thing; however, this park
has & history of resident having issues with the park. Trustee Herrmann stated th }
she would be in favor of this project as it /

bt Tmsfae Gwdc; aﬁaf;’eﬁg‘&d by Joe
w was he supposed fo know the
wishas of fhe Veterans i he didm't say and ask ot least something. Sie& Ga;ﬁﬁ ;:fisfa'%é:i’i??af the Board



Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight


Page 2 - Thursday, December 28, 2006, 2006 8:45 pm

Releagse of & portion of the December 28, 2006 sxecutive sesslon minutes.

‘agreed to.get the opinion of G”reg Akers first i}efcfa moving forward with anything and keep this as quiet
as possible uniil the Board gets as many answers as possible first. Mayor Hyde replied that he if hadn’t
met with the two individuals from the Foundation the money may have been gone before the end of the
year. He asked Trustee Guido then what he would like the Mayor fo do. Mayor Hyde agreed then that
the Board would wait until they get the appropriafe approvals from Mr. Akers. Trustee Guido stated that
he is merely suggesting this so the Board gets the appropriate approvals first and not jump the gun on
this matter. Mayor Hyde stated that he understands all the financials behind such a project and thaf it
would be a shame to put something like this in and then not be able to use . Trustee Guido stated that
all he is asking for is that a lefter be wrilten to this Foundation stating that ff the appmpnate approvals are
not received, that t!;e Vr!fage urid return the donat:on money to th )

forward. Mayor Hyde sa;d that he dfd send

eef | ,
fhem a ieifer and then read the end of {he letler from the Foundation back to the Board “We look forward
fo havmg the opportunity to meet with you again after the Hoirdays and thenk you for ' your interest and

Hy

W g ;. geor: ] pmcess fhey may be very pos -
Stifter added that he foe would like to seea ietter going fo Mr. Akers, explaining exacffy whar the Baard
would like to do and then there’s a clear plan and structured plan then, go public with it. He said if the
Village can’t do this, why start dealing with objections when maybe we can't even do this in the first place.
Trustee Huff replied or, on the flip side, if rg s:denrs want to get ;nvofved why get them d:sappomred if the

2 : LTI Y ; £ app] g g
this situation and that fhe Board woyfd like to stari‘ mewﬁg qu:ckfy on this and get appmvaf from the
IDNR. Trustee Huff asked the Board, ifh ypothetically the Board gets approval from the JIDNR, is the
Board in agreement fo move forward with a spray park. The Board overall was in agreement that this is @
good concept for the Village. Trustes Guido staled that he is for | bui thal he doesn't like in the past, all
the confusion, and would rather the Board go the right away, get approval first from the State and then
move forward: Trisfes Sehmidt wilf %ﬁ{ ?i?jf!? s&?s&é ﬁgﬁi away and gsf & @ﬁsr@a{ fhss% Trustee Huff



Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight


Page 3 - Thursday, December 28, 2006, 2006 8:45 pm

Release of a2 porticn of the December 28, 2006 execurive gession minutes,

commented how posrfme._thfs IS am:! how n:ce it !s for isfand Lake to be sffered such. a donatron of thss

" pictires, to get numbers, sfc. Frustes Schmxds‘ stated that he would make some , calls and sfanf workmg
on pictures and numbers.

Motion by Trustee Shiller, properly seconded fo come out of Executive Session and return to the Village
meeting. All in favor, Executive session ended at 8:13 pm.

Christine Kaczmarek, Village Clerk



VILLAGE BOARD
THE VILLAGE QF [SLAND LAKE
Thursday, January 4, 2007, 8:47 pm

Release of a portion of the January 4, 2007 executive session minutes.

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Hyde called the meeting fo order at 8:47 pm.

The following were present: Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees Becker, Guido, Herrmann, Huff and Schmidt.
Trustee Stiller absent,

Trustee Becker mentioned that at the last meeting, the Board once again discussed the water or spray
park in Executive Session. He brought the Cpen Meetings Act and stated that there are certain items
only that the Board can go into Executive Session about. He passed out a copy fo everyone. Trustee
Becker stated thai in the Open Meetings Act, there are ifems fo go into Executive Session about such as
litigation, etc., but that you have to be very careful. He said that he could not find anything in here about
contracts. Mayor Hyde stated that the Open Meetings Act talks about a lot of things regarding confracts
stich as in number 2, colfective negotiation matters, number 1, contracts, ete. Trustee Becker replied that
last week, the Board was talking about the spray park but that there was no actual contract. Mayor Hyde
replied that it's a contract, Mayor Hyde said it may be a thin line but it’s a confract, it's 8 piece of paper.
He asked Trustee Becker what else he would call it Trustée Becker asked if there’ was a physical
ccm‘ract and: Mayor Hyde sazd no, tbere is not a contract but the Board :s taikmg about deva!opmg a

fccntraai Mayor Hyde statg
, any manner that he w;she

Christine Kaczmarek, Village Clerk


Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight


